M Gmall Timothy Ronning <timmytommustfish@gmail.com>

Fw: Website Submission Metro Heating and Cooling
1 message

Amy Mitchell <Amy@metroheating.com> Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 12:27 PM
To: "timmytommustfish@gmail.com" <timmytommustfish@gmail.com>

From: Amy Mitchell <Amy@metroheating.com>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:20 AM

To: timmytommustfish@gmailcom <timmytommustfish@gmailcom>
Subject: Re: Website Submission Metro Heating and Cooling

Hello, thank you for your website submission. Orsat test is 175.00. As for the vent
cleaning, right now we are not doing duct cleaning as our gas powered machine does
not work very well in the winter. We will be starting these up in the spring and we could
put you on that list if you would like. Duct cleaning runs 459.00 for average size home.
Let me know if you have any other quesons'

We would need address to look at schedule for Orsat. Thank you and have a great day!

From: JotForm <noreply@jotform.com>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:12 AM

To: Paul Reiland <paul@metroheating.com>; Dave Bomgren
<daveb@metroheating.com>; Eric Olson <eric@metroheating.com>; Amy Mitchell
<Amy@metroheating.com>; Micah Vail <micah@metroheating.com>; Roy Nguyen
<Roy@metroheating.com>

Subject: Website Submission Metro Heating and Cooling
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Name Lisa Allred

Email Address timmytommustfish@gmailcom
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Phone Number 651-424-8776

City St Paul
Select a Service Heating
Message Please send me an estimate for an

orsat test and a vent cleaning. | will call
back to schedule. If you need more
information in order to provide an
estimate please email. Thank you.

You can edit this submission and view all your submissions easily.


https://www.jotform.com/edit/4880087507553935628?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_term=70477510432148&utm_content=edit_submissions&utm_campaign=notification_email_footer_submission_links&email_type=notification
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